
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  City Council Workshop & Meeting   
  July 20, 2020 

   Agenda 
                                                                                                               
 

This City Council workshop and meeting will be conducted in Council Chambers. We encourage citizens to 
participate, attendees will gather in the Community Room and watch the livestream of the meeting.  The meeting 
will be broadcast as usual on Great Falls TV (cable channel 1302) and on the City of Auburn YouTube channel.  
 
If you are attending and wish to offer public comment during the meeting, you can walk across to the hall to the 
council chambers and address the city council during the public comment session at the podium.  
 
We will continue taking public comment in writing for those who are not comfortable attending a public meeting at 
this time, please send your remarks via email to: comments@auburnmaine.gov. Your comments will be included in 
the meeting minutes.  
 

05:30 P.M.  City Council Workshop 

A. Court Street Study – Eric Cousens (30 minutes) 

B. Police Department Discussion – Jason Moen (30 minutes) 

C. Consolidation of Polls for the November 3, 2020 Election - Sue Clements-Dallaire (15) 

D. Proposed change to September 2020 Regular City Council meeting date – Phil Crowell (5 minutes) 

 

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting - Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Carrier 
 
Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items - None 
 

II.          Minutes  

• June 15, 2020 Regular Council Meeting 

• June 22, 2020 Special Council Meeting 
 
III. Communications, Presentations and Recognitions  

• Oath of Office – Brian Wood, Assistant City Manager 

• Police Department State Accreditation Presentation – Maine Chiefs of Police Association President 
Chief Jack Peck 

• Proclamation – National Parks & Recreation Month 

• Planning Board Communication regarding the Comprehensive Plan 

• Covid-19 Update – Phil Crowell and Matt Fifield 

• Recovery Update – Phil Crowell and Marc Gosselin 

• Council Communications 
 

 
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCn4hg3vz0ftbcLee4mz-1Dw/featured
mailto:comments@auburnmaine.gov


 

Page 2 of 3 

 

IV. Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 
City business or any item that does not appear on the agenda.   

                    
V. Unfinished Business - None 
 
VI. New Business  

 
1. Order 79-07202020 

Adopting the Agriculture Advisory Committee charge. 
 

2. Order 80-07202020 
Adopting the LFLP (Local Foods Local Places) Community Action Plan. 
 

3. Order 81-07202020 
Approving the location for the public art piece. 
 

4. Order 82-07202020 
Accepting the fish sculpture as the second public art piece to be placed in Anniversary Park. 
 

5. Order 83-07202020 
Setting the date for the Special Municipal Election to fill the vacant Ward 1 School Committee seat for 
November 3, 2020. 
 

6. Order 84-07202020 
Re-appointing Jeremiah Bartlett to the Complete Streets Committee with a term expiration of 1-1-2023. 
 

7. Order 85-07202020 
Re-appointing David Das to the Complete Streets Committee with a term expiration of 1-1-2023. 
 

8. Order 86-07202020 
Appointing Stanwood Gray to the Agricultural Committee with a term expiration of 4-1-2022. 
 

9. Order 87-07202020 
Appointing Katie Boss to the Agricultural Committee with a term expiration of 4-1-2023. 
 

10. Order 88-07202020 
Re-appointing Chad Roberts to the Lewiston Auburn Transit Committee with a term expiration of 7-1-2023. 
 

11. Order 89-07202020 
Appointing Justin Purvis to the Citizen’s Advisory Committee with a term expiration of 6-30-2022. 
 

12. Resolve 11-07202020 
Appointing Phil Crowell and Brian Wood as representative and alternate representative, respectively, to the 
Maine Service Center Coalition. 
 

VII. Reports 
a. Mayor’s Report  

b. City Councilors’ Reports   

c. City Manager Report  



 

Page 3 of 3 

 

VIII.      Executive Session  

 
o Economic Development, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Sec. 405(6)(C) 
o Labor contract (Police Department MAP Command Unit with possible action to follow), pursuant to 1 

M.R.S.A. Sec. 405(6)(D) 
o Labor contract (Public Works Teamsters, with possible action to follow), pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Sec. 

405(6)(D) 
 
X. Adjournment 
 
 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    July 20, 2020 
 
Author:  Eric Cousens, Deputy Director of Economic and Community Development 
 

Subject:  Court Street Study Delivery 
 
Information:  As the Council is aware we have been working on the Court Street Study with the Court Street Committee, 
TY-Lin and ATRC. The study was funded with planning funds acquired through ATRC.  The study has defined objectives: 
To make bicycle, pedestrian and parking improvements along Court Street between the Androscoggin River and Goff 
Street, and Turner Street between Court Street and Hampshire Street while addressing area traffic congestion 
management. This project will identify  feasible mobility improvement alternatives for bicycle, ADA and pedestrian  
safety, transit, parking access and circulation, and overall traffic through  put of the Court Street corridor, between the 
Androscoggin River and the  Goff Street/Court Street intersection, as well as along Turner Street from  Court Street to 
Hampshire Street. The study meetings were well attended and it is staff’s opinion that the report contains well thought 
out and meaningful recommendations that can improve the corridor and accomplish goals laid out in the Comprehensive 
and Strategic Plans.  Consultant Traffic Engineer, Thomas Errico will present the study findings to the Council at the 
workshop.  The study is available at : http://www.avcog.org/1122/Court-Street-Improvements-Study 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None immediately.  The Council has been investing in downtown pedestrian improvements and 
we are hopeful that the Council will choose to implement elements of the plan over the next few years.  
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Accept Report.   
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: None recently.  The past few City Councils have expressed concerns regarding Court 
Street and a desire to improve it.   

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:     
 

Attachments:  
 

http://www.avcog.org/1122/Court-Street-Improvements-Study


 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  July 20, 2020    
 
Author:  Chief Jason Moen 
 

Subject:  Local Policing Practices and how they align with Presidential Executive Order Priorities 
 
Information:  On June 16th, 2020, President Trump issued an Executive Order on Safe Policing for Safe Communities, 
setting priorities for Policing in America. Outlined are the Auburn Police Department practices regarding the applicable 
areas of the Executive Order. 

Sec. 2.  Certification and Credentialing.  (a)  State and local law enforcement agencies must constantly assess and 
improve their practices and policies to ensure transparent, safe, and accountable delivery of law enforcement services to 
their communities.  Independent credentialing bodies can accelerate these assessments, enhance citizen confidence in 
law enforcement practices, and allow for the identification and correction of internal deficiencies before those 
deficiencies result in injury to the public or to law enforcement officers. 

The Auburn Police Department has been nationally accredited by the Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement 
Agencies (CALEA) since 2007 and last week underwent its fifth reaccreditation on-site assessment. The Commission on 
Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies, Inc. (CALEA®), was created in 1979 as a credentialing authority through the 
joint efforts of law enforcement’s major executive associations; International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP), 
National Organization of Black Law Enforcement Executives (NOBLE), National Sheriffs' Association (NSA) and Police 
Executive Research Forum (PERF). We must show compliance with 484 standards involving the best policing practices in 
the nation. Currently there are 884 law enforcement agencies accredited in the United States, just under five percent of 
the 18,000 law enforcement agencies in the country. 

This past winter, the Auburn Police Department was one of the first agencies in the state to achieve state accreditation 
through the Maine Law Enforcement Accreditation Program (MLEAP). The Maine Law Enforcement Accreditation 
Program (MLEAP) features 162 standards to ensure that an agency has addressed the most critical of law enforcement 
issues in both policy and operations. 

Sec. 2(c)  The Attorney General shall certify independent credentialing bodies that meet standards to be set by the 
Attorney General.  Reputable, independent credentialing bodies, eligible for certification by the Attorney General, should 
address certain topics in their reviews, such as policies and training regarding use of force and de-escalation techniques; 
performance management tools, such as early warning systems that help to identify officers who may require 
intervention; and best practices regarding community engagement.  The Attorney General’s standards for certification 
shall require independent credentialing bodies to, at a minimum, confirm that: 

(i)   the State or local law enforcement agency’s use-of-force policies adhere to all applicable Federal, State, and local 
laws; and 

(ii)  the State or local law enforcement agency’s use-of-force policies prohibit the use of chokeholds — a physical 
maneuver that restricts an individual’s ability to breathe for the purposes of incapacitation — except in those situations 
where the use of deadly force is allowed by law. 



 

Our accredited practices have the department in full compliance with this section of the Executive Order. Since 2010, we 
have employed a Personnel Early Warning System. The system is a time-sensitive system designed to effectively 
organize critical performance and evaluation data in a format conducive to promptly identify early indicators of certain 
performance problems and to facilitate any necessary or appropriate follow-up activities. The early identification of 
potential problem employees and a menu of remedial actions can increase agency accountability and offer employees a 
better opportunity to meet the agency's values and mission statement. 

Chokeholds, strangleholds, carotid holds, and any other form of neck restraint constitute deadly force in that their use 
creates a substantial risk of causing death or serious body injury. Accordingly, such methods are not an acceptable or 
approved means of arrest, restraint, or control. There is no sanctioned training for officers in the use of neck restraints, 
and policies prohibit the use of such methods, unless circumstances justify the use of deadly force. 

Sec. 3.  Information Sharing.  (a)  The Attorney General shall create a database to coordinate the sharing of information 
between and among Federal, State, local, tribal, and territorial law enforcement agencies concerning instances of 
excessive use of force related to law enforcement matters, accounting for applicable privacy and due process rights. 
 
(b)  The database described in subsection (a) of this section shall include a mechanism to track, as permissible, 
terminations or de-certifications of law enforcement officers, criminal convictions of law enforcement officers for on-duty 
conduct, and civil judgments against law enforcement officers for improper use of force.  The database described in 
subsection (a) of this section shall account for instances where a law enforcement officer resigns or retires while under 
active investigation related to the use of force.  The Attorney General shall take appropriate steps to ensure that the 
information in the database consists only of instances in which law enforcement officers were afforded fair process. 
 
The Maine Criminal Justice Academy currently participates in the National Decertification Index (NDI) by providing the 
names of officers (both law enforcement and corrections) whose certificates of eligibility have been revoked for 
misconduct. The Academy also queries the system to check the status of individuals who apply to work in law 
enforcement in Maine. While not all states participate in this system, it does serve as a national registry of licensing 
actions against officers who engage in misconduct. The NDI system is accessed through the International Associations of 
Directors of Law Enforcement Standards and Training (IADLEST). 

De-escalation is communicating verbally or non-verbally during a potential force encounter to stabilize the situation and 
reduce the immediacy of a threat so that more time, options, and resources may be called upon to resolve the situation 
without the use of force or with a diminution in the force necessary. De-escalation is also the principal component of the 
more comprehensive Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) training, provided to officers by the Maine chapter of the National 
Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI Maine). In addition to a variety of classes and scenario-based training, de-escalation is a 
key component in the Mental Health First Aid training (MHFA) that has been part of the basic training for cadets at 
the Maine Criminal Justice Academy since 2015. State law requires training for at least 20% of officers in each Maine law 
enforcement agency in MHFA or CIT. We currently have 49% of our officers trained in CIT and/or MHFA. Last month, our 
sworn staff attended an eight-hour block of training on De-Escalation. 

There will be a need for future council discussion on the topics of body worn cameras and officer resilience. 

 
 

City Budgetary Impacts:   
 

 
Staff Recommended Action:  
 
  



 

 
Previous Meetings and History:  
June 11th, 2020 Memo to Council outlining local police practices. 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:        
 

Attachments:  
 
 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   July 20, 2020 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 

Subject:  Consolidation of Polls for the November 3, 2020 Election 
 
Information:  Due to the pandemic, the June Primary Election was delayed until July. We saw a drastic increase in voters 
requesting absentee ballots for that election with fewer people turning out at the polls. We also had a difficult time 
lining up election workers to adequately staff all 5 polling places. After holding a public hearing, Council voted in favor of 
consolidating to two polling places for that election.  We had adequate staffing for two locations and consolidation for 
this election ran smoothly. 
 
Because the direction of the COVID-19 pandemic is unknown, I am anticipating a very high number of absentee ballot 
requests again for the upcoming General Election scheduled for November 3, 2020, and possibly having difficulty finding 
adequate staff to man all 5 locations. Because of this, I would like to ask Council to consider consolidating to one polling 
place, the Norway Savings Bank Arena, for the November 3, 2020 election.  
 
State law requires a public hearing and municipal approval at least 90 days prior to the election (August 5, 2020) in order 
to consolidate voting places, unless the Governor issues an executive order adjusting time frames and deadlines 
imposed by law. If the Council would like to move forward with this request, the public hearing would have to be held at 
the August 3, 2020 Council meeting.  

 
City Budgetary Impacts:   
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Consider consolidating to one polling place for the November 3, 2020 Election.  
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:       
 

Attachments:  
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  July 20, 2020    
 
Author:  Phil Crowell, City Manager 
 

Subject:  Proposed change to September 2020 Regular City Council meeting date 
 
Information: Recommend changing the Regular City Council meeting date scheduled September 14th to September 8th. 
The first Monday in September; that we would normally have held the Council meeting on, is the Labor Day Holiday 
(September 7, 2020).  Recommendation is to hold the meeting the following Tuesday rather than pushing the meeting 
another week. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  None. 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Move meeting to September 8th, 2020.  
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: In past years, we have held meetings that would have fallen on a holiday on the 
Tuesday immediately following that date. 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:    
 

Attachments:  
 
 



















































OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

CITY OF AUBURN 

 
PROCLAMATION  

 
Designation of July as Park and Recreation Month 

 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs are an integral part of communities throughout this country, 
including Auburn; and 
 
WHEREAS our parks and recreation are vitally important to establishing and maintaining the quality of 
life in our communities, ensuring the health of all citizens, and contributing to the economic and 
environmental well-being of a community and region; and 
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs build healthy, active communities that aid in the prevention of 
chronic disease, provide therapeutic recreation services for those who are mentally or physically 
disabled, and also improve the mental and emotional health of all citizens; and  
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs increase a community’s economic prosperity through 
increased property values, expansion of the local tax base, increased tourism, the attraction and 
retention of businesses, and crime reduction; and  
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation areas are fundamental to the environmental well-being of our 
community; and  
 
WHEREAS parks and natural recreation areas improve water quality, protect groundwater, prevent 
flooding, improve the quality of the air we breathe, provide vegetative buffers to development, and 
produce habitat for wildlife; and  
 
WHEREAS our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty of our community and 
provide a place for children and adults to connect with nature and recreate outdoors; and  
 
WHEREAS the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks and Recreation Month; and 
 
WHEREAS Auburn recognizes the benefits derived from parks and recreation resources 
 
NOW THEREFORE, I, Jason Levesque, Mayor of The City of Auburn, hereby declare that July is recognized 
as Park and Recreation Month in the City of Auburn.         
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
set my hand and caused the Seal of the 
City of Auburn, Maine 
to be fixed this 20th day of July 2020. 
 
_________________________________ 
Jason Levesque, Mayor    



City of Auburn, Maine 
Office of Economic & Community Development 
 www.auburnmaine.gov  |  60 Court Street  
 Auburn, Maine 04210  
 207.333.6601 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

PLANNING BOARD CORRESPONDENCE to the CITY COUNCIL 
To: Mayor Levesque and Honorable Members of the Auburn City Council 

From: Auburn Planning Board  
Re: Planning Board Participation in Comprehensive Plan Update 

Date: July 7, 2020   
 

The Planning Board understands that the City Council decided to update the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 
The board appreciates this decision, and would like to affirm the importance of the update for the board’s 
work. Because of this, the members of the board respectfully submit the following questions for the 
council as it begins its work: 

1. What timeline has City Council set for the updating process, and would the council share that 
timeline with the Planning Board? 

2. The Planning Board imagines that it might have a role in the update process. Could City Council 
share the specific duties it envisions for the Planning Board in that process? 

3. The Planning Board understands that City Council is developing a list of topics to address in the 
update. The board would very much appreciate an opportunity to review that list, and to suggest 
additions to it. 

Thank you. The Planning Board greatly appreciates your efforts and looks forward to working with you 
throughout this valuable process.  

 
___________________________________ 
Mathieu Duvall, Chair    
 



 
	
	
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

	
 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  July 20, 2020 
 
Author:  Megan Norwood, City Planner II 
 
Subject:  Comprehensive Plan Update 
 
Information:  Included in your packets is a correspondence from the Planning Board regarding the 
Comprehensive Plan update. Staff supports the points made in the letter from the Planning Board and continues 
to offer the following as a start-up list of specific priority considerations when updating the Comprehensive 
Plan:  

1. Future Land Use Map – Potential Turnpike Exit near 136 and/or South Main Street.   
2. Future Land Use Map – Industrial Transition Zone near Broad and South Witham Road.  Council, 

Planning Board and Staff and Landowners have considered this as a potential residential growth area 
that would require less infrastructure than an industrial change. Easy Turnpike access from Exit 75.   

3. Future Land Use Map – Consider expanded Downtown form-based code to reduce setbacks and density 
limitations in urban neighborhoods.  Ensure consistency with existing development patterns or forge 
new direction in certain areas.   

4. Recreation and River Access.  Review status, identify opportunities, needs and update implementation 
plans.  Include recreation open space priorities, resources access and policy towards subdivision 
requirements that currently pose a challenge to urban developments.   

5. Future Land Use Map – Downtown. Review current tasks, progress to date and adjust policy as needed 
with a focus on walkability, livability and economic expansion opportunities. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  Update discussed at the May 4, 2020 meeting: An estimated 290 hours of Staff time 
and $19,000.  Information/correspondence provided by the Planning Board: An estimated 80 hours of Staff time 
plus public meetings with Council, Planning Board and topic specific existing Committees (Conservation, 
Agriculture, Recreation, Economic Development, etc.) 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Discussion and Council feedback to finalize an actionable plan for the update. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: 2020 Budget and CIP Process, May 4, 2020 Meeting to discuss the 
Comprehensive Plan Update. 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
I concur with the recommendation. Signature: _______________________________________ 

 
Attachments: Planning Board Correspondence to the City Council dated July 7, 2020   



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  July 20, 2020   Order: 79-07202020    
 
Author:  Kelsey Earle, Executive Assistant to City Manager 
 

Subject:  Adopting the Agriculture Advisory Committee charge 
 
Information: The Agriculture Advisory Committee (AAC) is charged with completing tasks listed in the Executive Order 
dated 05-02-2020; attached, and other tasks that may be added at the discretion of the Chair.  

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  None. 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Adopt the charge. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: Emergency Executive Order 05-02-2020 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:        
 

Attachments:  
Executive Order-Agriculture Advisory Committee 
 



Emergency Executive Order 01-05022020

In order to secure the health of the residents of Auburn during this emergency, and to 
prepare for future events in which dependence on locally sourced food products would 
be needed. The Agriculture Advisory Committee (AAC) will focus on the below list of 
critical tasks for the betterment of the entire city.  In order to facilitate communications 
between the City Council and the AAC, Councilor Katie Boss will act as the Interim 
Chair of the Committee for the duration of the emergency plus 120 days or until a final 
report is submitted and accepted by the City Council.

• Inventory current commercial farm production, and assess ability and needs of 
local farms to rapidly increase production of current products and diversification 
potential. .

• Assess food systems impacts from COVID, and projected disruptions/shortages 
in food access.

• Calculate the short and long term food consumption needs of our residents.
• Investigate and provide recommendations on zoning and economic incentives 

needed to attract commercial infrastructure including: storage, refrigeration, 
processing, or any other type of food infrastructure.

• Propose zoning amendments that would facilitate, with minimal conflict, 
subsistence and commercial agriculture production in all non ARP zones.

• Formulate a plan for increasing local and regional market opportunities and 
corresponding marketing initiatives to help Agriculture operations grow.

• Create a local/regional awareness campaign surrounding Auburn’s food products 
so that as production increases, residents and visitors are aware of new sources 
of local food.

Other tasks can be added at the discretion of the Chair as long as they do not prevent a 
timely handling of the initial tasks delegated. 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 79-07202020 
 

ORDERED, the City Council hereby adopts the Agriculture Advisory Committee charge as 
indicated in Emergency Executive Order 01-06022020. 

  



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  July 20, 2020    
 
Author:   
 
Subject:  Adoption of the Local Foods Local Places Community Action Plan  
 
Information:   
The Agriculture Committee strongly recommends that the City Council adopt the Local Foods Local Places 
Community Action Plan. The Agriculture Committee also suggests that the City Council divert staff attention and 
city funding to support the goals within the Plan. 
 
Project Timeline 
- St. Mary’s Nutrition Center received Technical Assistance from the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) 

Local Foods, Local Places Program  

- The Federal Technical Assistance Team and the LFLP Local Steering Committee were formed and organized a 
two-day community workshop held October 22 and 23, 2019, attended by over 80 individuals representing 
municipalities, business, and agricultural sectors from Auburn and Lewiston.  

- LFLP Local Steering Committee and the Federal Technical Assistance Team finalized the Action Plan, primarily 
drafted during the community workshop, for January 2020.  

 
The plan includes sixteen individual action steps which work together to work towards the following goals:  

1. Strengthen access to local food while expanding market opportunities and infrastructure for farm and food 
businesses.  

2. Integrate local food and agriculture into city planning and economic development strategies.  
3. Build food and agriculture as a defining brand for Lewiston-Auburn.  
4. Increase equitable access, ownership, and preservation of land to grow food in Lewiston-Auburn.  

Read the full Local Foods Local Places Community Action plan here.  

 

City Budgetary Impacts:  None 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Staff recommends the Council adopt the LFLP Community Action Plan.  

 
Previous Meetings and History: Julia Harper, a Steering Committee member and representative from the Good 
Foods Council of Lewiston Auburn presented the full plan to the City Council during the workshop on May 18, 2020.  

 
 

https://goodfood4la.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/01/LFLP-L-A-Community-Action-Plan-FINAL.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:      
 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 80-07202020 
 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby adopts the Local Foods Local Places (LFLP) Community Action 
Plan. 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    July 20, 2020   Order: 81-07202020 
 
Author:  Sabrina Best  
 

Subject:  Public Art Piece Location  
 
Information:  In January of 2019, the LA Metro Chamber of Commerce and L/A Arts were awarded a $75,000 Creative 
Communities = Economic Development Phase 2 Grant from the Maine Arts Commission, with funds to be expended over 
a three-year period to improve the image of Lewiston/Auburn and to spur economic development through public art 
installations in each city. After a RFP and interview process that included the Public Art Working Group, City of Auburn 
Staff, and Mayor the committee presented it’s final recommendation which was approved on June 11. The 
recommended site for the approved piece is at the park by Longley Bridge.   
 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: This is a 1:1 matching grant. The Plan does not include a financial commitment from the City. 
(The MAC grant mentioned above includes in-kind City support for site preparation and artwork installation on City 
property.) 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Approve Recommended Location  
 

 
Previous Meetings and History:  
Presented Plan at the Nov 18, 2019 Workshop.  
Draft Resolve on Public Art Plan at the Dec 2, 2019 Council Meeting – Adopted  
Review of Public Art Grant piece recommendation at the May 11, 2020 Workshop  
Discussion of Public Art Grant piece recommendation at the June 1, 2020 Workshop  
Approval Public Art Grant piece at the June 15, 2020 Meeting  

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:      
 

Attachments:  
Update on Public Art Grant Location  



City of Auburn, Maine 

Recreation & Sports Tourism Department 
Sabrina Best, Recreation Director  

60 Court Street  |  Auburn, Maine 04210  

www.auburnmaine.gov  |  207.333.6601 

MEMO  

 

       www.NorwaySavingsBankArena.com                                               www.IngersollTurfFacility.com 

 

Public Art Location – Longley Park  

 

With the public art piece being approved at the June 15th City Council meeting the next step will 

be to confirm site location. Once the location is confirmed staff can begin site prep for a Spring 

2021 installation, pending no major setbacks. Attached in this memo is a rendering of the 

artwork and location in the Longley Park.  

 

Staff meet with Engineering and Public Works to discuss site work needed to place the sculpture 

in a highly visible location at the Longley Bridge Gateway. The sculpture will need a 7-foot level 

area for installation, staff is recommending to match grades with loam to allow walking space 

around the piece. This pad will be accessible from the already existing footpath off Court street.  

 

Public Works would need to remove two trees and shrubs along the fence line this summer/fall 

and then 7 foot base would be prepped in Spring 2021 before the artwork installation. While in 

the park, Public Works will trim the other trees to allow for more sight lines of the artwork and 

the view of the falls. This location already has electrical and streetlights within proximity to the 

artwork location. There is a possibility of being able to use CDBG Neighborhood Challenge grant 

funding to cover the site work and upgrade the fence, benches, and other items identified for 

the park.  

 

Overall this location would provide a highly visible location for vehicle traffic, beautify a major 

Gateway into Auburn, connect to the Auburn Riverwalk and Storywalk, attract new foot traffic, 

provide an amazing photo background in multiple directions as the piece can be rotated, 

improve the overall park infrastructure and showcase Public Art in Auburn’s Downtown corridor.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Auburn, Maine 

Recreation & Sports Tourism Department 
Sabrina Best, Recreation Director  

60 Court Street  |  Auburn, Maine 04210  

www.auburnmaine.gov  |  207.333.6601 

MEMO  

 

       www.NorwaySavingsBankArena.com                                               www.IngersollTurfFacility.com 

 

 

Public Art Sitework 

Timeline: 

July 20th - Location Presented to City Council for Approval 

July 21st – Press Release on finalist, artwork, and location from the Public Art Workgroup  

Summer 2020 – Tree removal and park clean up  

Fall 2020 – Fence removal and replacement  

Spring 2021 – Site work for 7-foot pad and any other site updates needed   

Spring 2021 – Artwork installation  

 

Costs:  

Tree Removal 

7-foot Pad 

Fence Replacement  

Electrical  

Loam  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Auburn, Maine 

Recreation & Sports Tourism Department 
Sabrina Best, Recreation Director  

60 Court Street  |  Auburn, Maine 04210  

www.auburnmaine.gov  |  207.333.6601 

MEMO  

 

       www.NorwaySavingsBankArena.com                                               www.IngersollTurfFacility.com 

 

 

 

 

Design of Proposed Location  

 

 

 

 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 81-07202020 
 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby approves the recommended site for the first public art piece 
which is at the park by the Longley Bridge. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    July 20, 2020   Order: 82-07202020 
 
Author:  Sabrina Best & Eric Cousens  
 

Subject:  Public Art in Anniversary Park “Fish”   
 
Information:  The runner up selection for the Public Art Grant from the Maine Arts Commission was a Fish sculpture by a 
Maine artist.  Staff thought the climbing sculpture was more fun for kids and adults but less formal that the other piece 
and the decision between the two was a difficult one.   After discussion staff is recommending the City pursue this 
artwork in addition to the selected piece. The Fish sculpture would be placed in Anniversary Park and be funded by the 
CIP monies for New Auburn Village project that were refunded by the $246,000 Northern Borders Regional Commission 
Grant if the Council desires the second public art display.    
 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: Both the Artist Commission for the artwork ($25,000) and site work ($1,000-2,000) would be 
covered within the scope of the New Auburn Village project.   
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Determine if the Council wants the second public art piece and if so, approve 
Recommended Art piece and location.  
 

 
Previous Meetings and History:  
Review of Public Art Grant piece recommendation at the May 11, 2020 Workshop  
Discussion of Public Art Grant piece recommendation at the June 1, 2020 Workshop  

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:     
 

Attachments:  
Proposed Fish Sculpture  and Order 82-07202020 





Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 82-07202020 
 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby accepts the Fish sculpture as the second public art piece to be 
placed in Anniversary Park. 

 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  July 20, 2020  Order: 83-07202020 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 

Subject: Setting November 3, 2020 as the date for the Special Municipal Election 
 
Information: In June, I received notification that Rose Walker, Ward 1 School Committee member submitted her 
resignation.  
 
When a vacancy of a School Committee member occurs more than six months prior to the next regular election, an 
unexpired term shall be filled by a special election, either citywide or in the ward in which the vacancy occurs. If the 
vacancy is within 6 months prior to the next municipal election, the School Committee shall appoint a qualified 
representative to serve.  
 
I am recommending that the Special Municipal Election be held on November 3, 2020 to coincide with the General 
and Special State Referendum Election. 
 
The normal process, in accordance with our Charter, for filling this vacancy is: 
 

➢ The City Council sets the date for the election (allowing at least 120 days prior to that date to allow time for 
nomination papers to be taken out). Nomination papers have been available since July 6, 2020. 

➢ Nomination papers are due back in the City Clerk’s office 75 days before the election (August 20, 2020). 
➢ At least 65 days prior to the election (August 30, 2020), the City Clerk certifies and makes available to the 

public the names and residences of candidates who have filed nomination petitions. 
➢ Absentee ballots are available approximately 30 days prior to the election (October 3, 2020). 
 

City Budgetary Impacts: The cost to order ballots for Ward 1.  No additional staffing costs.  
 

Staff Recommended Action: Recommend passage of this order, setting the date for the Special Municipal Election 
to be Tuesday, November 3, 2020. 

 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:       
 

Attachments: Order 83-07202020 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 83-07202020 
 

 
  ORDERED, that the City Council hereby sets the date for the Special Municipal Election to fill 
the vacant Ward 1 School Committee seat, to be held on Tuesday, November 3, 2020. 

 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  January 27, 2020  Orders: 84-07202020 through 89-07202020 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 
Subject:  Board and Committee Appointments 
 
The Appointment Committee met on June 30, 2020 to review applications and make their nominations for various 
boards and committees of the City as follows:  
 
Agricultural Committee – Katie Boss, with a 4-1-2023 term expiration and Stanwood Gray with a 4-1-2022 term 
expiration. 
 
Citizen’s Advisory Committee – Justin Purvis with a term expiration of 06/30/2022. 
 
Complete Streets Committee – Jeremiah Bartlett and David Das, both re-appointments and both with a 1-1-2023 term 
expiration. 
 
Lewiston Auburn Transportation Committee – Chad Roberts, a re-appointment with a 7-1-2023 term expiration. 
 
Council may enter into executive session pursuant to 1 MRSA Sec. 406(6)(A) to review applications or for further 
discussion before making appointments. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Motion to appoint members as recommended by the Appointment Committee. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: The Appointment Committee met on June 30, 2020 to make their recommendations. 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.    Signature:          
 

Attachments:  
List of applicants 
List of vacancies 
Applications 
Orders 84-07202020 through 89-07202020 



 

VACANCIES  

Age Friendly Community Committee - 1 vacancy - one with a term expiration of 6/1/2021 

Representatives from the Auburn Public Library, Area Agency on Aging, Seniors Plus, Lewiston 
Auburn Transit Committee, Auburn Housing Authority, Community Based Senior Organizations 
and the Auburn School Department are encouraged to apply to serve on the Age Friendly 
Community Committee.  

Agriculture Committee - 2 vacancies, 1 with a 4/1/2023 term expiration, and 1 with a 
4/1/2022 term expiration 

Board of Assessment Review - 4 vacancies - 1 full member and three alternate positions. 
The full member position has a term expiration of 10/01/2024. For the alternate positions, 
one has a term expiration of 10/1/2020, and two with a term expiration of 10/1/2022 

Cable TV Advisory Committee - 1 vacancies - with a term expiration of 6/1/2022 

CDBG Loan Committee - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 10/01/2021 

Citizens Advisory Committee - Two vacancies, 3 year terms 

City Council Student Representative - 2 appointments 

Complete Streets Committee - 2 vacancies - each with a 1/1/2023 term expiration 

Conservation Commission - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 6/1/2023 

Lewiston Auburn Transit Committee (LATC) - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 
7/1/2023 

 

 

https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Ordinance%2002-03042019%20Age%20Friendly%20Committee.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Ordinance%2014-120219%20Ag-Committee%20-%20Final%20CC%20Approved12.9.19.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Board%20of%20Assessment2%20%20%20%205-18-2015.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/A-L%20Cable%20TV%20Interlocal%20Agreement%20FINAL%20SIGNED%20AGREEMENT%2010%209%2015.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/CDBG%20Loan%20Committee%20for%20website.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Citizen%20Participation%20Plan%202015%20%20final%204-7-2014.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Council%20Student%20Representative.docx
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/DIVISION_6.___COMPLETE_STREETS_COMMITTEE.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/DIVISION_5.___CONSERVATION_COMMISSION.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/LATC%20for%20website.pdf


Board Committee Applications
June 30, 2020

Board or Committee Ward Last Name First Name Address

Agriculture Committee 
2 Boss Katie 7 Morse Street
5 Gray Stanwood 1200 Sopers Mill Road
5 Melaragno Michelle 576 Trapp Road

Citizen's Advisory Committee 4 Purvis Justin 2696 Hotel Road

Complete Streets Committee
2 Bartlett Jeremiah 107 Shepley Street
5 Das David 104 Fourth Street
5 Gray Stanwood 1200 Sopers Mill Road
1 Wenzel Joan 767 West Auburn Road

Lewiston Auburn Transp. Comm. 5 Roberts* Chad 143 Mill Street

* Indicates this applicant is seeking re-appointment
** Indicates this person is an associate/alternate member seeking full member status























































From: Justin P.
To: Zachary Lenhert
Cc: Susan Clements-Dallaire
Subject: Re: FW: CDBG Loan Comm Applicant
Date: Monday, June 29, 2020 2:25:55 PM

Hello Susan,

My name is Justin Purvis, I applied to be a member of the Loan Committee. I ask that my
application be changed from the Loan Committee to the Citizens Advisory Committee.
Thanks for your help.

Justin R Purvis

On Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 2:22 PM Zachary Lenhert <zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov> wrote:

Hi Justin,

 

Please respond to Sue’s email below by “replying all” for your request to change your
app to the Citizen’s Advisory Committee.

 

Thank you,

 

Zachary J. Lenhert

Community Development Manager, City of Auburn

60 Court Street  |  Auburn, Maine 04210  |  207.333.6601 X1336

zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov

 

The City of Auburn is subject to statutes relating to public records.

E-mail sent or received by City employees are subject to these laws.

Senders and receivers of City e-mail should presume that messages are subject to release.

 

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 2:13 PM
To: Zachary Lenhert <zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov>
Cc: Alison Pepin <apepin@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: RE: CDBG Loan Comm Applicant

mailto:path2030@gmail.com
mailto:zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:apepin@auburnmaine.gov


 

Can you ask him to email me stating that, or to submit a new application? His application
states CDBG Loan committee so I want to be sure it is clear in the packet.

Thank you!

 

From: Zachary Lenhert <zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 1:46 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Cc: Alison Pepin <apepin@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: RE: CDBG Loan Comm Applicant

 

Hi Sue,

 

Justin just called me back and clarified that he wanted to apply for the Citizen’s Advisory
Committee, not the Loan Committee.  Is it too late to make that change?

 

Zachary J. Lenhert

Community Development Manager, City of Auburn

60 Court Street  |  Auburn, Maine 04210  |  207.333.6601 X1336

zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov

 

The City of Auburn is subject to statutes relating to public records.

E-mail sent or received by City employees are subject to these laws.

Senders and receivers of City e-mail should presume that messages are subject to release.

 

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 10:29 AM
To: Zachary Lenhert <zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov>
Cc: Alison Pepin <apepin@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: RE: CDBG Loan Comm Applicant

mailto:zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:apepin@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:apepin@auburnmaine.gov


 

Ok, we won’t be meeting until Tuesday of next week, but I do have to post the agenda
tomorrow.

Thank you!

 

Sue

 

From: Zachary Lenhert <zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Cc: Alison Pepin <apepin@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: RE: CDBG Loan Comm Applicant

 

I called and left a voicemail for Justin, I hope I hear back from him soon.  If I don’t, you
can go ahead and process this for the loan committee.

 

Zachary J. Lenhert

Community Development Manager, City of Auburn

60 Court Street  |  Auburn, Maine 04210  |  207.333.6601 X1336

zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov

 

The City of Auburn is subject to statutes relating to public records.

E-mail sent or received by City employees are subject to these laws.

Senders and receivers of City e-mail should presume that messages are subject to release.

 

From: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 9:41 AM
To: Zachary Lenhert <zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov>; Alison Pepin
<apepin@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: CDBG Loan Comm Applicant
Importance: High

mailto:zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:apepin@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:zlenhert@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:apepin@auburnmaine.gov


 

Hello,

 

This person applied for the vacant seat on the Loan Committee. I know you have certain
criteria you look for to fill the board. Is this someone that would be a good fit? The Appt
Committee is meeting on Tuesday of next week.

 

Thanks,

 

Sue  

 

From: NoReply <noreply@auburnmaine.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 9:46 AM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
Subject: Message from KMBT_C654

 

 

mailto:noreply@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov


























Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 84-07202020 
 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby re-appoints Jeremiah Bartlett to the Complete Streets 
Committee with a 1-1-2023 term expiration. 

 
 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 85-07202020 
 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby re-appoints David Das to the Complete Streets Committee with 
a 1-1-2023 term expiration. 

 
 
 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 86-07202020 
 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby appoints Stanwood Gray to the Agricultural Committee with a 
4-1-2022 term expiration. 

 
 
 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 87-07202020 
 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby appoints Katie Boss to the Agricultural Committee with a  
4-1-2023 term expiration. 

 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 88-07202020 
 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby re-appoints Chad Roberts to the Lewiston Auburn Transit 
Committee (LATC) with a 7-1-2023 term expiration. 

 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 89-07202020 
 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby appoints Justin Purvis to on the Citizen’s Advisory Committee 
with a 6-30-2022 term expiration. 

 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  July 20, 2020  Resolve:  11-07202020 
 
Author:  Kelsey Earle, Executive Assistant 
 

Subject:  Maine Service Centers Coalition 
 
Information:  The City of Auburn maintains membership to the Maine Service Center Coalition with the representatives 
being the current City Manager and Assistant City Manager. As there has been a recent change of roles, it is time to 
appoint our current management team.  

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None. 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: To appoint Phil Crowell and Brian Wood as representative and alternative representative, 
respectively.  
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: City has a membership with former City Manager and Assistant City Manager listed as 
representatives. 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:     
 

Attachments:   
Service Center Coalition documents 
 





Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three                             Katherine E. Boss, At Large 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

RESOLVE 11-07202020 
 

RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby designates Phil Crowell the appointed representative 
and Brian Wood as alternate representative to the Maine Service Center Coalition. 
  



 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   July 20, 2020 
 
 

Subject:  Executive Session 
 

Information: Economic Development, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) (C). 
 

Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 
sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public 
discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council 
must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time 
that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the 
categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 
resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 
complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be conducted 

in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 

education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive session 

if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests 

therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or 
bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 
parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated litigation, 

settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional responsibility 
clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public agency or person at 
a substantial disadvantage;  

 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records 

is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; consultation 

between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of 
examinations with the person examined; and  

 
H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, subsection 

1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  
 



 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   July 20, 2020 
 
 

Subject:  Executive Session 
 

Information: Labor Contract (Police Department MAP Command Unit, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) 
(D). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 
sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public 
discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council 
must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time 
that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the 
categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 
resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 
complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be conducted 

in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 

education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive session 

if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests 

therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or 
bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 
parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated litigation, 

settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional responsibility 
clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public agency or person at 
a substantial disadvantage;  

 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records 

is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; consultation 

between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of 
examinations with the person examined; and  

 
H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, subsection 

1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  
 



 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   July 20, 2020 
 
 

Subject:  Executive Session 
 

Information: Labor Contract (Public Works Teamsters, with possible action to follow), pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 
Section 405(6) (D). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 
sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public 
discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council 
must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time 
that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the 
categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 
resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 
complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be conducted 

in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 

education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive session 

if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests 

therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or 
bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 
parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated litigation, 

settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional responsibility 
clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public agency or person at 
a substantial disadvantage;  

 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records 

is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; consultation 

between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of 
examinations with the person examined; and  

 
H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, subsection 

1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  
 


	0  Agenda 07-20-2020
	1  Info Sheet - Court Street Study Workshop
	2  Info sheet Local Police Practices
	3  Info Sheet - Consolidation
	4  Info Sheet-Proposed date change
	5a  Minutes 6-15-2020
	5b  Minutes 6-22-2020 Special Meeting
	5c  Proclamation Nat P&R Month
	5d   Correspondence to City Council re Comp Plan
	5d  Comprehensive Plan Update 7.20.20
	6  Info Sheet- adopting the AG Charge
	6a  Ex Order Ag Adv Comm 05_02_20202
	6b  Order 79-07202020 adopting the AG Charge
	7  Info Sheet LFLP Action Plan Adoption EDITED
	7  Order 80-07202020 LFLP
	8  Info Sheet - Public Art Location July 20
	8a  Public Art Update MEMO
	8b  Order 81-07202020 location for art piece
	9  Info Sheet - Public Art Fish
	9a  Fish
	9b  Order 82-07202020 Fish Sculpture
	10  Info Sheet Setting the date W1 SC special election
	10  Order 83-07202020 setting date for spec elect
	11  Info Sheet - board and committee appointments
	11a  VACANCIE1
	Age Friendly Community Committee - 1 vacancy - one with a term expiration of 6/1/2021
	Representatives from the Auburn Public Library, Area Agency on Aging, Seniors Plus, Lewiston Auburn Transit Committee, Auburn Housing Authority, Community Based Senior Organizations and the Auburn School Department are encouraged to apply to serve on ...
	Agriculture Committee - 2 vacancies, 1 with a 4/1/2023 term expiration, and 1 with a 4/1/2022 term expiration
	Board of Assessment Review - 4 vacancies - 1 full member and three alternate positions. The full member position has a term expiration of 10/01/2024. For the alternate positions, one has a term expiration of 10/1/2020, and two with a term expiration o...
	Cable TV Advisory Committee - 1 vacancies - with a term expiration of 6/1/2022
	CDBG Loan Committee - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 10/01/2021
	Citizens Advisory Committee - Two vacancies, 3 year terms
	City Council Student Representative - 2 appointments
	Complete Streets Committee - 2 vacancies - each with a 1/1/2023 term expiration
	Conservation Commission - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 6/1/2023
	Lewiston Auburn Transit Committee (LATC) - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 7/1/2023

	11b  Applicant Spreadsheet
	Sheet1

	11c  Ag Committee Apps
	11d  CDBG Loan Comm
	11e  CDBG Loan Comm2
	11f  Complete Street Apps
	11g  LATC App
	11h  Order 84-07202020 J Bartlett appt
	12  Order 85-07202020 D Das Appt
	13  Order 86-07202020 S Gray Appt
	14  Order 87-07202020 KBoss Appt
	15  Order 88-07202020 C Roberts Appt
	16  Order 89-07202020 J Purvis Appt
	17  Info sheet  Maine Service Center Coalition
	17a  Service Center Coalition Doc
	17b  Resolve 11-07202020 Service Center Coalition
	18a  Executive Session Ec Dev
	18b  Executive Session Labor Contract PD
	18c  Executive Session Labor Contract PW

